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DCE MEMORANDUM NO. 23-03 
(FHWA Approved:  9/20/2023) 
 

TO:  DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS     

FROM:  Tim Lattner, P.E., Director, Office of Construction  

COPIES: Will Watts, Dan Hurtado, Ananth Prasad (FTBA), Larry Ritchie, Stefanie 
Maxwell, Chad Thompson, Jose Ortiz (FHWA) 

SUBJECT: DESIGN-BUILD DIVISION I BOILERPLATE – REVISED SUBARTICLE 
4-3.9 COST SAVINGS INITIATIVE PROPOSAL 

The Department has revised Subarticle 4-3.9 Cost Savings Initiative Proposals of the Design-
Build Division I Boilerplate.  The revised language changes the timing of when the Contractor 
can initiate a cost reduction proposal, eliminates the need for a mandatory cost savings initiative 
workshop to be held, and clarifies that changes in costs due to quantity variances of items of 
work in the process of developing a Released for Construction set of plans in accordance with 
the submitted technical and price proposals are not included as part of a CSI.  

The revised language is being implemented in the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 Design-Build Division 
I Boilerplate and is included in the attachment below.  

This memorandum serves as a blanket approval to process a $0.00 contract change to 
incorporate the above referenced revisions and should be attached to the Work Order or 
Supplemental Agreement.  This is required for all projects advertised on or after July 1, 2023.  
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Larry Ritchie at 850-414-4168. 

 
TL/lr 
Attachment 
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